
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 03.30.2020 
 
TO: ProTrak 
 
FROM: Mitesh Baxi 
 Traffic Engineering 

CAPE FEAR SOLAR SYSTEMS [Landscape plan_Review1] 

Sight distance: 
1. Show and apply the City’s 20’x70’ sight distance triangle at each driveway and the City’s 46’x46’ sight 

distance triangle at each street corner intersection on the landscaping plan.  [Sec.18-529(c) (3) CofW 
LDC] [Sec. 18-812 CofW LDC].  

                                                                

2. Sight distance triangle for any street intersections with said thoroughfares: 
S Front St is a major thoroughfare [Chap VII (C) (2) (a) of CofW Tech Stds]. The required triangular sight 
distance for any street intersections with said thoroughfares shall be provided in compliance with the 
AASHTO sight distance standards [Sec.18-556 CofW LDC]. Show AASHTO sight distance for the street 
corner of Wright St and Dawson St with S Front St.  

       Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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